Twin Lakes Protection & District Steering Rehabilitation Council Minutes

Date: Aug 31, 2024 Time: 10:00 am Place:

Twin Lakes Community Room, 105 E. Main Street, Twin Lakes. Enter through Lance Drive, lower level doors.

- 1. Meeting called to order: 10:00
- 2. Roll Call Tony, Bill, Rich, Bryan, Jack
- 3. Minutes: 7/6/2024
- 4. Public Comment-None
- 5. Committee Reports

New Business

- A) Nomination and election of Chairmen of Steering Council.
- B) Stormwater proposal regarding identified projects.
- C) Fish stocking invoice for this coming year.
- D) SEWRPC draft study summary.

Water Safety: Bill said 17 villages in WI have banned wake board boats. No wake enhancements on boats. Boat manufacturers would fight it if it was done on a county basis. Steering committee discussed bringing this to the attention of the Village Board. Bryan **moved to put this topic on next meeting's agenda** under new business. Passed.

Tony nominated Bill to be Steering Committee chairman, he accepted noting that if anyone else would like to be chairman he is glad to let that happen. Also, this is most likely a temporary situation, as he does plan to move in about a year or so. Vote was called, Bill's nomination of Chairman of the Steering Committee passed unanimously.

Stormwater committee – Bryan **moved we approve the Lake District Capital Improvements Planning Memorandum** per Town and Country Engineering **project #1** Zerfa's Drive and Little Flower **Lane Drainag, project #2** 1st **Street Drainage be passed and #**5 Bay View Channel Cleaning be passed but implemented at the Village Board's discretion. Tony seconded, passed unanimously.

Fish Bryan moved we go forward with the estimate from Keystone Hatcheries dated Aug 15, 2024 for \$10,000. Jack seconds. Passed unanimously.

Bill stated a resident was granted a permit to build a pier 140' or so, which is beyond the length allowed per Village ordinance. (also given the depth.) Next year they need another permit and that will most likely be denied.

SEWRPC recommendations for Twin Lakes report. Was initiated 5 years ago. Discussion about various items on the summary, including the effectiveness of the

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A MAJORITY OF THE VILLAGE BOARD AND/OR LAKE PROTECTION AND REHABILITATION DISTRICT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OR OTHER RELATED GOVERNMENTAL BODIES MAY BE PRESENT AT THIS MEETING TO GATHER INFORMATION ABOUT A SUBJECT OVER WHICH THEY HAVE DECISION MAKING RESPONSIBILITY. NO ACTION WILL BE TAKEN BY ANY GOVERNMENTAL BODY AT THIS MEETING OTHER THAN THE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES SPECIFICALLY REFERRED TO IN THIS INSTANT NOTICE. THIS CONSTITUTES A MEETING OF THE VILLAGE BOARD PURSUANT TO STATE EX REL BADKE VS. GREENDALE VILLAGE BOARD, 173 WIS 2D 553, 494 NW 2D 408 (1993), AND MUST BE NOTICED AS SUCH.

Twin Lakes Protection & District Steering Rehabilitation Council

Minutes

spillway. Committee will look more closely at that part of the report for further discussion. Bryan **moved all members read the document and pay special attention and assess the functionality of the current spillway as discussed in the report**... Independent of the current water flow issues. Jack seconded. Passed unanimously. Further discussion revealed previous years' performance was acceptable and that this year is exceptional. Water is just not getting to the spillway and therefor the Lakes' water level is higher.

Bill mentioned we do not have blue-green algie issues like Lake Geneva and E-Colie in Lakes is due to geese. An idea to keep geese away is to put sprinklers on motion detectors to keep them off the property. Harvesting geese will most likely alleviate the problem. The budget for harvesting geese next year has already been approved.

Discussion about steering committee meeting frequency. Monthly during the summer and once a quarter during winter is the general acceptable frequency.

We welcome Bill Poetker as our new Steering Committee chariman!

Bryan moved we adjourn, seconded & passed.

Meeting adjourned 10:55.

Roll Call:

- Tony Migon
- Vicki Skinner78/ Pam Becker Bill Poetker
- Bryan Neal
 Dean Todaro
 Jack Magnusen
- Richard Wahler

Distribution:

President/Board of Trustees Village Administrator Clerk/Treasurer Hall Bulletin Board Post Office Website Public Distribution

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A MAJORITY OF THE VILLAGE BOARD AND/OR LAKE PROTECTION AND REHABILITATION DISTRICT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OR OTHER RELATED GOVERNMENTAL BODIES MAY BE PRESENT AT THIS MEETING TO GATHER INFORMATION ABOUT A SUBJECT OVER WHICH THEY HAVE DECISION MAKING RESPONSIBILITY. NO ACTION WILL BE TAKEN BY ANY GOVERNMENTAL BODY AT THIS MEETING OTHER THAN THE GOVERNMENTAL BODIES SPECIFICALLY REFERRED TO IN THIS INSTANT NOTICE. THIS CONSTITUTES A MEETING OF THE VILLAGE BOARD PURSUANT TO STATE EX REL BADKE VS. GREENDALE VILLAGE BOARD, 173 WIS 2D 553, 494 NW 2D 408 (1993), AND MUST BE NOTICED AS SUCH.